# Draft Minutes for 26 July 2012

# **DUDDON PARISH COUNCIL**

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 26 July 2012 in the Rankin Room Victory Hall, Broughton-in-Furness

Present Cllr Barker, Cllr L Burch, Cllr Cooper, Cllr Hannah, Cllr Johnson, Cllr Knowles, Cllr I Longworth.

#### 121/12 Apologies

**Resolved** to accept apologies from Cllr G Albion, Cllr V Glessal, Cllr J Curwen and C Adams (clerk).

#### 122/12 Declaration of Interests

Cllr Burch and Cllr Knowles declared an interest in item 8, Parish Lengthsman Sheme

# 123/12 Minutes

**Resolved** that the minutes of the meeting held on 16 July 2012 be signed by the chair as a true record.

### 124/12 Public Participation.

- a) The police were in attendance and reported that 19 incidents had been reported and that was 6 less than last year.
  Concern was raised about the lack of signs at Grizebeck when the road was closed recently following an accident.
- b) County Councillor Claire Salisbury was in not in attendance
- c) **Residents** Concern was raised about tree roots on Foxfield Road lifting the pavement and road.

## 125/12 Tree and Overgrown land at Foxfield.

A member of the public had sent an e-mail to the clerk regarding an overgrown tree at Foxfield.

**Resolved** that Cllr Barker would look into this and report back at the next meeting.

#### 126/12 Planning Application

7/2012/5371 – Wall End Farm, Broughton-in-Furness -Construct silage clamp above existing walls of silage pit. – No Objectiond

T/2012/0064 – Broughton Tower, Broughton in Furness – To fell 4 Horse Chestnuts Tress. – No Objections.

7/2012/5399, The Mountain Centre, Broughton-in-Furness – Conversion of remaining Part of shop to form a new dwelling – No Objections.

7/2012/5182 – Greenslack Farm, Broughton-Furness – amended plans, change of use of land to domestic Garden and internal refurbishment to existing house – No objections.

7/2012/5375 – High Rosthwaite, Woodland, - Erect Cattle shed to existing building. **Notice of Grant of planning permission** 

**7/2012/5179** – Variation of condition no.2 of permission 7/2009/5263 relating to window positions, rooflights and decking.

7/2012/5218 – Erect Conservatory extension to north elevation

## Notice of intention

7/2012/5371- Construct silage clamp above existing walls of silage pit.

7/2012/5292-Copy of a letter regarding received regarding a non material amendment has been noted.

## 127/12 Progress Reports

- a) **Allotment Field** This is to be put on the next agenda. The clerk to bring the quotes. A meeting with allotment working group and people on the waiting list to be set up. The clerk to write to LDNPA for a decision.
- b) **Assets Register** The working group will have a meeting on 7 August 2012.
- c) **Duddon Community Led Plan** Questionnaires are available on the website.

#### 128/12 Parish Lengthsman Scheme

2 parties have shown an interest in the Parish Lengthsman Scheme. Cllr Cooper is to replace Cllr Knowles on the panel and interviews will take place on the 7 August 2012.

# 129/12 Financial Matters

Resolved that the following Direct Debits and Cheques be paid:-

Clerks wages	180.29
HMRC	45.00
E-on Street Lights	40.43
G Albion	17.09
Victory Hall	1200.00
J Clucas	40.00
Biggreenspace	792.00
North West Electricity	1434.95
J R Burch Ltd	150.00
	<u>£3899.76</u>

## 130/12 Correspondence

**Resolved** to note items of correspondence received since the last meeting.

## 131/12 Cllr Reports

Cllr Cooper asked if the toilets are cleaned regularly and is the road is closed when work is carried out.

Cllr Johnson raised concern about overgrown trees. Cllrs will take a look. Cllr Barker requested that charities be put on the next agenda and the balances be brought and gone through. Cllr Barker requested that a copy of the accounts be put in the information centre. Raised concern about the audit fees. Cllr Barker said that the AGM mintues should be approved at the next AGM. Cllr Barker also said that the minutes are to brief.

Cllr Burch raised concern about Cllr being spoken to in an abusive manner following the council meeting on 16 July 2012.

Cllr Hannah raised concern about roadside trimming.

Cllr Longworth said that the trimming needing 2 passes and trees sharp edges. Cllr Knowles advised that Charter day is on 1 August and also advised that a there is to be a Cumberland Sausage record attempt in the square on the 1 August 2012.

## 132/12 District Cllr Curwen

Cllr Curwen was not in attendance but had sent a message raising concern about overhanging trees from Duddon Bridge to the lickle bridge. Also raised concern about cars on the lane where he lives. Cllr Curwen raised concern about the time it took to open the road at Grizebeck following an accident.

# 133/12 Date of next Meeting

The next meeting of the council will be held on 23 August 2012 at 7.30pm